Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 12:38
To: Ryder Auto workshop
Subject: [REJECTION] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 5451H AND SKQ 9051ZON 04/03/2022
Attachments: Ol VIDEO FOOTAGE.MP4
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS
Hi Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 5451H AND SKQ 9051ZON 04/03/2022

Enclosed a copy of our insured video footage for easy reference.

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client collided into our
insured stationary vehicle while making a turn at the bend.

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor.

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and
unable to look into your client’s claim.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | did: 6841-6051 | Mobile: 8839 9816
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SMG5451H (MPC2022D0001186)
[SKQ9051Z]
TP
BASIL ANTHONY
Mar 4 2022 12:00PM

Ryder Auto Pte Ltd

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (IlI_SG), sent on 10/03/2022 07:53 AM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$0.00) - SMG5451H - Claim Handler: Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri

Approved:0.00:Please proceed to reject TP claim.




